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Lisutenant Cenerul Joan . aﬁm-?'! GEsP
Mrector, ﬁﬁml&cﬁritymcy
Fort George G. Meade, Maryland
Deor General Samford:
Reference is made to your letter, Serial 5-0k3), dated
27 Juousry 1558, sccepting CIA's offer to assign an anaiyst to
p&t-t&m&rhyﬁ&t&ﬂﬂi&ﬂmmwmm. I it
is agreesbls with you and mesbers of your staf?, 25X1

vmmwmmawmwmmumwm&

This Agency, in order %o secomplish its regired mission, ia

in grest need of frequency ueage aed relsted meterisls thet sre
avallable in HSA, Your comeideration and coepertticn in making it
mimmmrwaﬂmﬁmmor the regulired dats :
as mentioned in your letter are sinceroly apprecizted, |
dincerely yours,
~dlen W, Dulles
director
Distribution:
Orig & 1 - Addressee ' . : - 25X1
1 - DBCI . ituleng CONGUR:
1 - DDI
- BExec Reg. v V/"‘"c’
1 - AD/CR
1 - ap/ex
2 - SR/CR L eI
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SECRET
The Honorable Allen W. Dulles

Director, Central Intelligence Agency

2430 E Street, N. W.

Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Dulles:

Reference is made to CIA memorandum, Seriel ER 9~9629,
Subject: Frequency Usage, dated 23 December 1957, wherein it
is stated it would not be advantageous at this time for you
to relocate the frequency usage file at NSA.

This Agency will be most pleased to accept vour offer
to assign an analyst to part-time duty with the CIA Liaison
Office at Fort Meade. It should be possible at that time to

arrange for an effective exchange of the required data.

“incerely,

6‘ JOHN A. S;&Ekgg;

Lieutenant General, USAF
Director
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e Monoredle Allen V. Dles

. Director, Cemtrel Intoumncc Agm1ty
2430 £ Street, 8. V.

Washington 25, D. .

Dear Mr. Dulles:

Referunce 18 made ¢t “JA wm uwuni.m Serial ER 7-9%3,
Sadject: Freqency race, “a'e' ' Tecem’sr 1757 shereir {t
1s stated 1t woultl nct be advantagwws at this %ime for ra
to relocate the frejuency .care *'le et KEA.

Thie Agency vill be 1-¢* - " anger . acept v ~flerp
0 assign an analyst Uy jert-“ira doty with the ¢Li Liafson
Office at Fort Mead2. 't 334 ‘e peziible a% *aet time *

arrange fof an =7fe -t ¢ ex-ha-= : £ tre reviiret ata.
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(drcteant Gen . USAP
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MBQRANDUM FOR: Director, Netionai Security Agency
SYBIECT: Frequency Usege
AEFERENCES: {2) Memorapdum from Acting DCI to Directar, NSA,

dated 31 December 1556

(b) Memorsndus: from Chief, Office of' Collection
Froduetion, 854, to DCI, dated 28 Mawch 1957

1. | ves assigned duty with E8A during the
pariod April through June 1957, for purposes cutlined in paragraph 'Y
of CIA memorandum dated 31 Decamber 1956. 1 wish to express my
sincere & {stion for the courtesy and cooperation sxtended

Porwarded herewith is a copy of the report on his
special ssplgnment.

2. Heving reviewed the findings sad explored the mstter with
monbers of my staff, I sm forced to conclude that, at lemst for the
present, it would not be advantageous to CIA to relocste ite
freguency ussge unit st Fort Meeds.

3. ‘The basis for this conclusion =&y be sunmarized &s follows:

25X1

b. The only sdvantsge that perhaps could not be attained
through means short of relocetion would appear to be ClA use of
HSA Electronic Data Procesaing Mechine (BOPM) eguipmmat. In
our opinion totsl relimnce os H3: Machise Processing Section
facilities would not a&tisfy the needs of CIA. To perform its
mission with reguired timelisess and efficlency the CIA unit
must have & closely assoclated mechine facility. 2 cemtraliszed
facility, even though EDPM eguipment is used, vould not have
the flexiblility to perform, lmmediately on demsnd, the wide ILLEGIB
variety of processing and tstulating fusctions currently required.
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3. As sh alternative %o coliecation, CIA proposes thei & closer
linison e established between Compunications Anslysts within the
various components of NSA and the Rsdio Staticus Branch, JIA, %o
ensure & more rspid, complete, asd direct axchange of information.
¥e sre prepared to assign an aaslyst Yo part-time duty with the
CIA Lisison Officer st Fort Meade to establisk snd maintein ibis
relationship.

ALLER W. DAILES
Birector

Enclosure:
Report by Mr

Distribution:
Orig & 1 ~ Addressee

31 (o coel)
1 - DD/I

1 - AD/CI

1 - AD/BI

1 - AD/RR

1 - AD/CR thru DD/I

1 =~ Chairman, IOTAC

Ol%rﬂ/ae (10 Dec 5T7)
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Pirector, Bationnl Security Agency

Fregquency Usage

{2) Memorandum from Acting BCI to Director, Naa,
dated 31 Decamber 1956

{b) Memorsndws from Chief, Office of Collection
Produstion, ¥54&, to DCI, dated 26 March 1957

1. | |was sssigned duty with Btih during the
period April through June 1957, for purposes cutlined in peragreph b
of CIA memorandum dated 31 December 1956. I wish to express my

we & iation for the couriesy and cooperation extended
%&imwuacmxmmﬁmm
special sssigament.

2. HBeving reviewed the findings and explored the matter with
menbers of my staff, I am forced to conclede that, at least for the
present, it would not be advantsgecus to CIA to relocate its
freaquency usage unit at Fort Mesde.

3. The basis for this conclusion wey bde sumarized ss foliows:

25X1

b. %The only advantage that perhaps cowid not be atielined
through meens short of relocstion would appesr to be Cli use of
RSk Elsctronic Dats Processing Machine (EDPN) sguipment. In
our cpinion totel relisnce on NGA Machiae Processing Section
facilities would not satisfly the needs of CIA. To perform its
mission with reguired timelivess and efficiency the Cli unit
mist have & closely associsted mechine facility. A centralined
facility, even though EDPM equipment is used, woild not have
the flexibility to pmrform, lmpediately on demand, the wids
variety of processing and tebulating fuscticns currantly reguired.

Approved For Release 2002/11/20 bfi;_ AlHNP80B01676R001100040032-3



25X1

25X1

£

Approved For Release 2002/1 1/5EEﬂE§DP80301676R001 100040032-3

-2-

3. As sn alternative to collocation, CIA proposes that & cleser
liaison be established between Commmications Analysts within the
various components of NSA and the Radio Stations Branch, CIA, to
ensure a more repid, cemplete, and direct exchange of information.
Ve are prepered to assign an analyst to part-time duty with the
£IA Ideison Officer at Fort Meade to establish and maintain this
‘relationship.

ALLEN W. IXILES
Mrector

Enclosure:
Report by Mr.

Distribution:
Orig & 1 - Addreases
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2-Byv

1 - DD/1

1 - AD/CI

1 - AD/BT

1 - AD/BR

1 - AD/CR thru DD/I
1 - Chairman, IQTAC

@m‘m (10 Dec 57)
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25X1 heading File - 3/4/58
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DATE

TRANSMITTAL SLIP | 2 ¥eb. 1956
TO: w
\t
ROOM NO. BUILDING
REMARKS:

We waited long enough Lo clear in-
formally the question of
acceptability with N3A.

vanl) A, BOTeEl

FROM:

ROOM NO. BUILDING EXTENSION
FORM NO 2 41 REPLACES FORM 3-8 n
{FEB 55 WHICH MAY BE USED.
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